Subij: A 4th Child of Wm. | (dau. Elizabeth) had Slaves
Date: Wednesday, March 1, 2000 6:51:35 PM

From: dsb@burgoyne.com

bcc: IRHall

Dear Halls,

This is getting a bit monotonous, isn't it? There is evidence that

a fourth child of Wm. | had slaves. | finally got around to

checking out an e-mail | got last week from another cousin, Mary Lou
Spindt, met via the Internet. She is descended from William Hall I's
dau. Elizabeth (sister of our Anthony), who married Isaiah or Elijah
Pemberton (not George, who was Isaiah's father). Mary Lou is

the one who found Wm. I's original will at Winchester.

Anyway, | copied out George Pemberton's will last week when |

was looking through Frederick abstracts, trying to find the will of
George Richardson, supposed father of Hannah, wife of Wm. |I.

Lo and behold, George in 1756 willsed his "slaves and movable estate"
to his "eldest son" Elijah (who, according to the Ancestral File and
Margaret Adams and some other researchers, is supposedly the

same person as what somebody transcribed as "Isaiah"). Isaiah
(Elijah) m. Elizabeth, dau. of Wm. | four years earlier in 1752. 1 still
have no evidence, though, that our ancestor Anthony had slaves,
though it is starting to look like the holding of slaves was deep-set
family tradition.

'Til later, Sherlene

----------------------- Headers -----ecrmcercccccmncccrccncnncan-
Return-Path: <dsb@burgoyne.com>

Received: from rly-zaO1.mx.aol.com (rly-zaO1.mail.aol.com
[172.31.36.97]) by air-za03.mail.aol.com (v69.17) with ESMTP; Wed, 01
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Mar 2000 19:51:34 -0500
Received: from smtp.burgoyne.com (email.burgoyne.com [209.197.0.17]) by
rly-zaO1.mx.aol.com (v69.17) with ESMTP; Wed, 01 Mar 2000 19:51:20 -
0500
Received: from shb (pmc36.burgoyne.com [209.197.2.140])

by smtp.burgoyne.com (8.9.3/8.9.1) with SMTP id RAA22616;

Wed, 1 Mar 2000 17:50:35 -0700

Message-id: <3.0.1.32.20000301171835.0107b140@pop.burgoyne.com>
X-Sender: dsb@pop.burgoyne.com

X-Mailer: Windows Eudora Pro Version 3.0.1 (32)

Date: Wed, 01 Mar 2000 17:18:35 -0700

To: (Recipient list suppressed)

From: Sherlene Hall Bartholomew <dsb@burgoyne.com>

Subject: A 4th Child of Wm. | (dau. Elizabeth) had Slaves
Mime-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/plain; charset="us-ascii"
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